
 
          

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

January 11, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  December 28, 2023 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated January 10, 2024     Action 

 

  2023 General Fund Budget       Information 

 

  Manager Appointment       Information 

 

  Election of Board of Officers       Action 

 

  Advisory Committee        Action 

 

  Committees for 2024 (committee list in packet)    Action 

 

  Schedule Board Meetings       Action 

 

  Designate Depositories       Action 

   

  Conflict of Interest Policy Review      Action 

 

  MN Campaign Finance Board       Information 

 

  MN Watersheds Dues        Information 

   

WBIF Supplemental Funds Request       Information 

 Clearwater River 1W1P 

 Red Lake River 1W1P 

 

RLWD Project No, 46S, Chief’s Coulee     Info/Action  

 

  RLWD Project No. 50 G, Thibert Dam      

   Change Order #1       Action   

Pay Estimate #2       Action 

 

  Ring Dikes: 

   129AX Fladeland       Info/Action 

   129 AY Beich        Info/Action 

     

 



  

   

 

Euclid East Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 60C 

CRP Land Rental Agreement - Carol Zammert   Info/Action 

    

RLWD Permit No. 23028, Clearwater County Highway Dept.   Info/Action 

 

Permits: 23226, 24001, and 24002      Action 

 

  Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
January 15, 2024  Martin Luther King Holiday – Office Closed 

January 16-18, 2024 41st Annual Red River Basin Land & Water Int. Summit Conference, West Fargo 

January 25, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting 

February 7-8, 2024 Drainage Conference - Alexandria 

February 8, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting 

February 22, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting 

 

 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

December 28, 2023 

 

Vice-President, Gene Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake 

Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, LeRoy Ose, Tom Anderson, 

and Brian Dwight. Absent: Dale M. Nelson and Delray Sparby. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, 

Melissa Bushy, Elaine Rychlock, Lindsey Kallis, Corey Hanson, Erick Huseth, Tony Olson, and 

Nate Koland. Guests: Nate Dalager, Tony Nordby, Grant Nelson, and Dave Myhrer. 

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page, and passed by 

unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.   

 

A request to appear was made by Marshall County resident, Dave Myhrer.  

 

The Board reviewed the December 14, 2023, minutes. Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, 

to approve the December 14, 2023, Board meeting minutes, as presented.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated December 27, 2023.  Motion by Tiedemann, 

seconded by Page, to approve the Financial Report dated December 27, 2023.  Motion carried.   

 

Dave Myhrer shared his concerns about the proposed Mud River Project.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the State of MN Earned Sick and Safe Time (ESST) employee 

notice handout. Employees in Minnesota are entitled to earned sick and safe time, a form of paid 

leave. The RLWD already has a policy in place that allows more earned time than what is 

required. It will be conformed to reflect the statutory ESST requirements. 

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the League of MN Cities Dividend announcement. The District 

received a dividend in the amount of $673.00. 

 

Administrator Audette stated that discussion was held amongst the Red Lake River 1W1P, 

RLWD Project No. 149, Planning Work Group members regarding Request for Proposals (RFP) 

to engineering firms for a feasibility study regarding repairs to the outlet of Judicial Ditch 60.  

Funding requests for the Supplemental Funds through the 1W1P process need to be submitted by 

January 5, 2024. 

 

Administrator Audette participated in a meeting with staff from BWSR and the Middle Snake 

Tamarac Watershed District (MSTWD) regarding the boundary lines between the District and 

the MSTWD as it relates to the 1W1P boundary.  Audette stated that if the two watersheds’ 

boundary was moved to correlate with the 1W1P boundary, the MSTWD would lose 

approximately 15 sections to the District.  Since the District has a Joint Powers Agreement with 

the MSTWD for the Grand Marais Creek Watershed, RLWD Project No. 60F, BWSR will 

approve using the watershed boundary lines as they are currently determined.  Although, this will 

need to be presented to the Thief River 1W1P Policy Committee for their approval. 



Red Lake Watershed District 

December 28, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

A request was made by email from Jake Seidel, TKDA for BNSF Railway Company for an 

extension to RLWD Permit No. 22004, Popple Township, Section 28, Clearwater County. A 

motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Sorenson, to approve the one-year extension to 

permit no. 22004. Motion carried. 

 

Staff member Tony Olson discussed RLWD Permit No. 23086, Aaron Miller, Star Township, 

Pennington County. Olson stated that the application was approved in June 2023 for the 

installation of pattern tile with a gravity outlet.  The District was notified by a Star Township 

officer that the outlet was placed in a different location than that on the permit, that a pump was 

installed rather than the proposed gravity system, and that the pump was within the Star 

Township road-right-of-way. Work was also completed by a different installer/contractor, than 

named on the application. After considerable discussion by the Board, a motion was made by 

Sorenson, seconded by Dwight, to submit a warning letter to Aaron Miller pertaining to 

unauthorized work as it relates to installation of a pump versus the approved gravity outlet, 

requesting that an “after the fact” permit be submitted; also, a letter will be sent to the 

installer/contractor for work performed without permit compliance. Motion carried.  

 

Staff member Tony Olson reported that the District was informed of a ditch blockage located in 

Section 15, Badger Township, Polk County.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to submit a 

letter to the landowner stating that they are in violation of the District’s Diking Rules and 

Regulations by diverting/blocking waters with a raised berm, said blockage shall be removed by 

January 24, 2024, or the District will remove the blockage and the landowner will be responsible 

for all costs incurred.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette updated the Board on the permit violation for RLWD Permit No. 23216, 

Section 25, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County. Audette stated that the Red Lake County 

Sheriff’s Department has submitted the information to the county’s legal counsel to determine if 

charges should be filed. Legal Counsel Sparby, who spoke via telephone conference call, advised 

that the District could look at injunctive relief with a civil suit. After much discussion, a motion 

was made by Dwight, seconded by Page, to stay the seeking on civil injunctive relief until the 

January 11, 2024, board meeting to determine the county’s efforts in pursuing criminal charges. 

Motion carried. 

 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated we have filed our Appeal Brief with the Supreme Court for the 

Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179, and that the Amicus Brief has 

been filed as well. Dates have yet to be set for the time and location of oral arguments before the 

Supreme Court.  

 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Page, to adjourn the meeting. 

 

  

             

      ___________________________________ 

LeRoy Ose, Secretary  



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed & Medicare (12-29-23 payroll) 4,653.86$           

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (12-29-23 payroll) 814.38
41063-64 void

41065 Terrance Sorenson Mileage 360.93$              

41066 Al Page Mileage 81.22$                

41067 Matrix Deferred Comp 571.05$              

41068 Gene Tiedemann Mileage 229.25$              

41069 Dale Nelson Mileage 18.34$                

41070 Terrance Sorenson Mileage 49.13$                

41071 Leroy Osse Mileage 163.76$              

41072 Brian Dwight Mileage 310.06$              

41073 Tom Anderson Mileage 311.78$              

41074 Aramark Office Rug Rental 94.28$                

41075 Farmers Union of TRF Gas for vehicles 470.39$              

41076 Houston *see below 21,243.25$         

41077 Hugo's Meeting Supplies 192.10$              

41078 Olson Construction Parking lot plowing & sanding 450.00$              

41079 L & M Fleet Cleaning Supplies, pole saw, dewalt Drill 615.72$              

41080 Les's Sanitation Garbage removal 35.74$                

41081 Marco Canon copier contract 265.07$              

41082 Northwest Service Coop Annual membership 99.00$                

41083 Pennington Co. SWCD T&E,Adm. Thief, Red Lake, Clearwater Rivers 1W1P 4,830.13$           

41084 Polk County Highway Dept. *see below (construction of County Ditch 99) 562,752.50$       

41085 Quality Spray Foam Proj. 14 - Ditch 83 -sediment removal 4,415.00$           

41086 Red Lake Co. SWCD T&E,Adm.-Red Lake & Clearwater River 1W1P 2,938.77$           

41087 Richards Publishing Ad Pine Lake notice of Aeration 18.00$                

41088 RMB Lab analysis & water quality samples 1,091.00$           

41089 Kristi Huseth Office Cleaning 630.00$              

41090 void

41091 Motor Vehicle Department License tabs for vehicles 193.50$              

41092 HDR *see below 42,525.54$         

online Cardmember Services Office Supplies - BWSR Motels 7,311.50$           

online Northwest Service Coop Health insurance premium 10,100.02$         

online AFLAC Staff paid Insurance 326.24$              

online Delta Dental Staff Insurance 597.05$              

online WEX Medical FSA - (MB) 162.62$              

*41076 Houston Engineering 149B T&E Clearwater River Channel 6,536.50$           

149A Moose River/JD 21 Channel Stability  4,226.50$           

Proj. #17 Lost River 1,365.75$           

Proj #52 Elm Lake 3,192.25$           

149A  T&E Stock & Drees Sites 5,922.25$           

*41084 Polk Co. Highway Dept CD 99 - Proj. #46R Obj 2A 319 Grant 170,252.50$       

CD 99 - RRWMB Base Water Quality Funding 112,500.00$       

CD 99 - RLWD committed share 280,000.00$       

*41092 HDR CD 99 Slope #149 4,629.28$           

Proj. #114 Turtle Lakes 34,732.76$         

Proj. #180C Mud River 1,742.50$           

Proj. #26B Pine Lake Lost River 741.00$              

Proj. #26B Pine Lake Lost River 680.00$              

Total Checks 668,921.18$       

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for January 10, 2024



Northern State Bank

Banking Balance as of December 31, 2023 573,354.12$       

Total Checks Written (668,921.18)$     

Rct# 25175 Pennington County 54,125.50$         

Rct# 25176 Beltrami County 38.00$                

Rct# 25177 Clearwater County 6,344.00$           

Rct# 25178 Clearwater County 3,865.16$           

Rct# 25179 Transfer funds from AFB to NSB $300,000.00

Balance as of January 10, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.25% 268,805.60$       

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of December 31, 2023 5,490,862.51$    

Rct #25179 Transfer funds from AFB to NSB (300,000.00)$     

5,190,862.51$    

Balance as of January 10, 2024 Current interest rate is 2.8% 



Investments 12 month CD 4.85% 238,000.00$       

Edward Jones Expiry 12-15-24

Balance
12 month CD 4.55% 238,000.00$       

Edward Jones Expiry 12-15-24

Balance
12 month CD 4.75% 24,000.00$         

Edward Jones Expiry 12-15-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$       

Edward Jones Expiry 5-07-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$       

Edward Jones Expiry 5-07-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$         

Edward Jones Expiry 5-07-24

Balance
6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$       

Edward Jones Expiry 2-5-24

Balance
6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$       

Edward Jones Expiry 2-5-24

Balance
6 month CD 5.15% 14,000.00$         

Edward Jones Expiry 2-9-24

Balance
12 month CD 5.45% 241,000.00$       

Edward Jones Expiry 9-19-24

Balance
12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$       

Edward Jones Expiry 9-29-24

Balance
12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$         

Edward Jones Expiry 9-29-24

Balance

Total Cash 6,970,668.11$    

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$       

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$       

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149 850,219.50$       

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$         

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$       

1,841,903.50$    

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$         

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$       

838,400.00$       

Total accessable cash (Est) 4,290,364.61$    



1/4/2024 

 

 

RLWD Advisory Committee 

 
 

John A. Nelson, Walker Brook Area 

Steve Holte, Thief River Area 

John Ungerecht, Upper Red Lake Area 

Dan Schmitz, Black River Area 

John Gunvalson, Clearwater River Area 

Roger Love, Grand Marais Area 

Dave Rodahl, Thief River Area 

Shane Bowe, Red Lake Band of Chippewa Indians 

Loiell Dyrud, Thief River Area  

Curt Beyer, Black River Area 

Greg Dyrdal, Black River Area 

Wayne Larson, Moose River Area 

 Elroy Aune, Moose River Area 

Steve Linder, Clearwater River Area 

Gary Mathis, Lost River Area 

Jeep Mattson, Grand Marais/Red Area 

Trent Stanley, Thief River Area 

Jim Sparby, Thief River Area 

Dave Dalager, Pine Lake Area 

Richard Martell, Hill River Area 

Larry Peterson, Gully Sportsman’s Club 

Jim Counter, Pennington County Sportsman’s Club 

Mark Larson, Upper Clearwater River Area 

Robyn Dwight, Upper Red Lake Area 

Mike Solsten 

 

Pennington SWCD      Clearwater SWCD 

Peter Nelson       Rachel Klein 

Greg Hilgeman 

 

Marshall SWCD 

 

 

 

 



1/4/2024 

 

 

Advisory Committee Members 
 

 

Black River Area 

*Dan Schmitz, RLF 

Curt Beyer, RLF 

Greg Dyrdal, TRF 

 

Moose River Area 

Wayne Larson, Middle River 

Elroy Aune, Gatzke 

 

Burnham Creek Area 

 

 

 

Clearwater River Area 

Steve Linder, Oklee 

*John Gunvalson, Gonvick 

Mark Larson 

 

Lost River Area 

Gary Mathis, Gonvick 

 

Grand Marais/Red Area 

Jeep Mattson, EGF 

 

 

Poplar River Area 

 

 

 

Clearwater Lake Area 

 

 

Thief River Area 

*Dave Rodahl, TRF 

Trent Stanley 

*Steve Holte 

Jim Sparby 

 

 

Walker Brook Area 

*John A. Nelson, Clearbrook 

 

Pine Lake Area 

Dave Dalager 

Mike Solsten 

 

 

Red Lake River Area 

 

 

 

Upper Red Lake Area 

*John Ungerecht, Northome 

Robyn Dwight 

 

Hill River Area 

Richard Martell, Oklee 

 
 

 

*Overall Advisory Committee Members 



 

 

2023 Board Committees 
 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board (RRWMB) 

 LeRoy Ose-Delegate (2021 1st year of a 3-year term) 

 Gene Tiedemann-Alternate  

 Dale Nelson (10/10/19) 
 

Minnesota Watershed (aka: MAWD) 

 LeRoy Ose-Delegate 

 Gene Tiedemann-Delegate 

 Allan Page-Alternate 
 

Budget/Salary/Personnel Committee  

 Terry Sorenson 

 Dale Nelson 

 Brian Dwight 
 

Grand Marais Creek Joint Powers Board 

 Dale M. Nelson 

 Gene Tiedemann 

 Allan Page 

 Terry Sorenson-Alternate 
 

Joint Ditch 100 and 101 (formerly  

JD 72) Joint Ditch Board 

 Terry Sorenson 

 Tom Anderson 
 

Pine Lake Area Project Work Team 

 Terry Sorenson 

 Tom Anderson 

Brian Dwight-Alternate 

 

Black River Impoundment Project Work Team 

 Dale M. Nelson 

 Allan Page  

 Gene Tiedemann-alternate 
 

20% Flood Reduction Committee 

 Tom Anderson 

 LeRoy Ose 

 Gene Tiedemann 

 Dale Nelson (9/14/23) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Red Lake River One Watershed One Plan (1W1P) 

 Gene Tiedemann-Policy Committee 

 Dale Nelson-Alternate  

Dale Nelson-Advisory Committee 

 Allan Page-Advisory Committee 

 

Thief River One Watershed One Plan (1W1P) 

 LeRoy Ose-Policy Committee 

 Dale M. Nelson-Alternate 

 Dale M. Nelson-Advisory Committee 

 Brian Dwight-Advisory Committee 
 

Blackduck Lake Structure Joint Powers Board 

 Brian Dwight 

 Tom Anderson 

 

Permit Rules and Regulations (10/24/19) 

 Brian Dwight 

 Allan Page 

 Gene Tiedemann 

 

Clearwater River 1W1P (10/8/20) 

 Tom Anderson-Policy Committee Delegate 

 Terry Sorenson-Policy Committee Alternate 

 Allan Page-Advisory Committee 

 

Mud River Project Restoration  

 LeRoy Ose 

 Brian Dwight, Alternate 

 

Upper/Lower Red Lake 1W1P (3/10/22) 

 Brian Dwight-Policy Committee Delegate 

 Tom Anderson, Policy Committee Alternate 

 

Turtle Connection Cross Lakes Project Work Team 

 Terry Sorenson 

 Tom Anderson, Alternate 



 

 

Conflict of Interest Policy 
 

 The Board of Managers hereby adopts for themselves and successor Managers the following 

guidelines in an effort to avoid real and perceived conflicts of interest and to enhance the credibility of 

the District’s actions: 

 

1. All Managers shall comply with MSA Sec. 471.87.  No Manager shall have a personal 

financial interest in any sale, lease, or contract entered into by the Board as it applies to 

MSA Sec. 471.87. 

 

2. Disclosure.  At the beginning of the discussion on any subject, all Managers shall 

disclose any potential conflict of interest and/or direct pecuniary interest they may have.  

Examples of matters which should be disclosed by the Managers include: 

 

a. They own land which may be assessed. 

b. They own land which may benefit or be damaged other than by a direct tax. 

c. They have close relatives who have lands as described in (a) and (b) above, and 

that said relationship is such that it may affect their judgment. 

d. They have close friends or business associates who have lands as described in (a) 

and (b) above, and that said relationship is such that it may affect their judgment. 

e. They are a public officer, such as a township officer, which has potential interest 

or that may be affected by said project. 

 

3. All Managers shall abstain from Board discussion and voting on any resolution that 

involves a direct pecuniary interest.                                                                                                                                                                                

 

4. Each Manager shall use his own judgment in other situations and when in doubt should 

probably abstain from discussion and voting. 

 

5. To avoid the appearance of wrongdoing, it is suggested that a Manager should remove 

himself from the Manager’s chair and sit in the audience when he wishes to participate in 

a public discussion, particularly a public meeting on subjects where he may have a direct 

conflict of interest. 

 

6. To the extent applicable, the Watershed staff is instructed to follow the above guidelines. 

 

Adopted March 11, 1992 

Amended April 8, 2010 
 

 

I have reviewed this policy and agree to abide by these rules. 
 
 
 
Signed ___________________________________________ Dated __________________________ 

























Brett Arne 01/03/2024





 

 

 

FY22-23 WBIF Supplemental Funds Request 

BWSR has $7,750,000 available from the FY22-23 Watershed Based Implementation Funding (WBIF) 

appropriation. BWSR is soliciting requests for additional funding to implement approved comprehensive 

watershed management plans*.  

Partnerships may request funds if they have previously received WBIF grants and are encouraged to make a 

request if they are spending previous allocations on plan priorities in a timely way.  Partnerships should consult 

with their board conservationist prior to submitting a request; requests will be considered based on a 

recommendation by the board conservationist.  

Funding will be distributed among recommended requests according to the funding distribution formula 

previously approved by the BWSR board. The amount each partnership gets will depend on the total amount 

requested.  Use of these funds is governed by the FY22-23 WBIF policy.  

*Priority will be given to plans developed under M.S. §103B.801 because all available funds were originally allocated for those plans; funds allocated for 

other (metro) plan types were fully requested). 

Deadline for submitting request is 4:30 PM, Monday, January 8, 2024. 

Section 1 - Interest 

Watershed (select from list): Red Lake River 

☒ We are requesting additional FY22-23 WBIF funds  

Section 2 - Request 

Indicate anticipated/requested activities and funding amounts in the table below. Provide enough information 

so the board conservationist can validate that the activity is eligible for WBIF. Once the final dollar amounts for 

each approved request are known, activities and amounts will be finalized through a grant work plan or work 

plan revision.  Add more rows if needed. 

Activity Category (e.g., ag BMPs, forestry 

practices, wetland restoration/creation) and brief 

description 

Is this an activity in your 

FY 22-23 WBIF work plan? 

Amount Requested 

Technical and Engineering:  Engineering services 

will be provided by the Pennington SWCD staff 

Yes $156,631 

https://bwsr.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/2023-03/Watershed%20Based%20Funding%20Policy%20FY22-23.pdf


 

 

(North Pod) for the Huot streambank stabilization 

project.  HDR and HEI will provide engineering 

services for the JD 60 feasibility project in Polk 

County.   

Streambank and Shoreline Protection:  The Huot 

project in Red Lake SWCD has a preliminary cost 

estimate of $536,856 with 90% cost-share from 

WBIF.  The project is in a priority area. 

Yes $483,171 

Administration:  Red Lake SWCD will be 

responsible for the administration of the Huot 

project including contracting, agreements, and 

tracking expenses. 

Yes $24,159 

Project Development:  SWCD staff will coordinate 

with landowners on preliminary plans, project 

access, and permitting on the streambank and 

shoreline protection projects.  West Polk SWCD 

and the RLWD will coordinate with the Drainage 

Authority, HDR, and HEI for the development of 

the JD 60 feasibility study.   

Yes $24,159 

Total Amount Requested: $688,120 

You may receive less than your request.  Please indicate if you would accept partial funding 

 ☒  Yes    ☐ No 

If applicable, please provide additional information.  NA 

Do you anticipate requesting an extension to current FY22/23 WBIF grant to spend additional funds? Your board 

conservationist can help verify duration of fund availability. 

  ☒  Yes    ☐ No 

 Requested expiration date: December 31, 2025 

Section 3 – Open WBIF Grant Progress 

Briefly summarize status of open WBIF grants and anticipated timeline for completion.  

 The Red Lake River 1W1P Partnership has $193,044 remaining in the FY2022 WBIF grant with the 

remaining project funds encumbered.  The FY2022 grant will be completed in 2024.  The FY2024 WBIF grant was 



 

 

recently executed, and the planning workgroup has identified more streambank and shoreline protection 

projects than the current activity budget.   

Section 4 – Signatures 

By signing the form, the representative is submitting the form on behalf of the partnership. 

_______________________________  _____________________ 

Partnership Representative   Date 

By signing the form, the board conservationist indicates they support the request.  BWSR will only distribute 

available funding among the requests with BC support.  

_______________________________  _____________________ 

Board Conservationist     Date 

Process 

10/4/2023 BWSR distributes request forms 

Fall 2023 Partnerships meet with their board conservationist to determine support for requesting 

additional funds.  Set timelines with partnership and BC so your BC can meet the January 8 

deadline to sign and submit the request form. 

01/08/2024 BC submits signed forms to program coordinator by this date! Please plan ahead. 

01/16/2024 BWSR anticipates communicating approved funding amounts. 

 Partnership sends an email to the board conservationist including the following: 

1) Verify the dollar amount. 

2) List work plan items including supplemental proposed measurable outcomes and 

match documentation. 

3) If applicable, verify requested grant extension end date. 

The BC may ask for additional information to ensure all documentation is in place prior to 

initiating the grant agreement amendment process in eLINK. 

 BWSR initiates the grant agreement amendment in eLINK; partners sign the amendment, 

work plan is unlocked and revised, BWSR executes amendment and funds are disbursed. 

01-04-2024









 RENTAL LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

 
THIS LEASE AGREEMENT is made and executed on January 11 ___, 2024, by and 
between the RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT, 1000 Pennington Avenue South, 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701, referred to as "Lessor", and Jacqueline Zammert and 
Anthony Zammert, sister and brother, referred to as "Lessee". 
 

The parties agree as follows: 
 
1.  DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES.  Lessor demises and lets to Lessee, to occupy 

and use for agricultural purposes and for no other purposes, the following real 

estate located in the County of Polk, State of Minnesota, described as follows: 
 
 28.7 acres located in that part of the East Half of the West Half of the 

Northeast Quarter (E1/2 W1/2 NE1/4) in Section Twenty-four (24), Township One 
Hundred Fifty-two (152) North of Range Forty-seven (47) West of the Fifth 
Principal Meridian referred to as Tract No. T 12091, as part of Farm No. 6910, for 

Contract period 10-01-14 to 9-30-2029 (see Lease Agreement  dated 9/16/14), as set 
forth in the Conservation Reserve Program Contract between Jacqueline Zammert 
and Anthony Zammert, (formerly between Robert Zammert and Carole Zammert) 

and the United States Department of Agriculture, which contract is on file with the 
West Polk County FSA office in Crookston, MN.  Said tract is outlined on the 

attached Exhibit “A”. 
 
2. TERM.  The term of this Lease Agreement shall be from October 1, 2014 to 

September 30, 2029.  Lessor reserving the right to re-negotiate the lease term rate 
in regard to any new lease agreements.  However, Lessor shall have no right to 
terminate said written contract during the term of the CRP contract relating to the 

leased real property which is in effect at the time of the creation of this lease 
agreement, as long as Lessee is current in all other lease obligations, unless the 
same is done under eminent domain.   
 
 3. BINDING EFFECT.  The provisions of this Lease Agreement shall be binding 
on the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of both Lessor 

and Lessee in like manner as upon the original parties, unless modified by mutual 

agreement. 
 
4. RENT.  Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor, as annual cash rent for the above 

described real property, the initial amount of Twenty Five and 25/100ths Dollars 
($25.25) per acre, to be paid in annual installments.  The first installment is to be 
paid on December 1, 2015, and subsequent installments on December 1st of each 

year thereafter for the term of this lease agreement.  The last lease payment being 
due on December 1, 2029.   Attached Exhibit “B” shows acres, cost per/acre and 
total amounts to be paid on a yearly basis during the above described CRP 
contracts.  



 

5. LAND USE.  Lessor and Lessee agree that the leased real property will only 
be used for hay or other grass crop purposes or may be enrolled in what is 
commonly known as the CRP program and in that case, all use of said real 

property by Lessee shall remain consistent with the terms and regulations of said 
program.   
 

6. LESSOR'S INVESTMENTS AND EXPENSES.  Lessor agrees to furnish the 
property, and to pay the items of expense listed below: 
 

 (a) Lessor shall pay all real estate taxes, if any, when due. 

 (b) All labor and materials necessary for the construction, repair, or  
  maintenance of the Euclid Impoundment, a/k/a Red Lake    
  Watershed District Project 60C. 

 
7. LESSEE'S INVESTMENTS AND EXPENSES.  Lessee agrees to furnish the 
property and services, and to pay the items of expense listed below: 

 
 (a) Liability insurance in a minimum amount of $100,000.00. 
 (b) All machinery, equipment, materials and labor necessary to comply 

with the terms, rules and regulations of the CRP program, if the 
leased real property is so enrolled. 

 (c) Lessee shall bear the full burden and liability for any failure to carry 
out the provisions or requirements of any enrolled CRP program, and 
shall hold Lessor harmless therefrom.   

 
8. RIGHT OF RE-ENTRY.  Lessor reserves the right to enter upon the leased 
premises at any reasonable time for the purpose of viewing the leased premises, 

or making repairs, maintenance or improvements on or to the leased premises, 
provided that such entry and activity shall not interfere with the occupancy of 
Lessee or violate any of the provisions of the CRP program requirements.  If any 
action of Lessor results in a violation of any of the conditions or requirements of 
said program, Lessor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Lessee for any 
damages arising as a result of said violations caused by the direct actions of 

Lessor.  If Lessor, in its activities, directly causes any of the leased real property to 

become out of compliance with the CRP program, Lessor shall be responsible for 
ensuring that the leased premises are repaired and brought back into compliance 
with said program. 

 
9. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING.  Lessee shall not assign this Lease 
Agreement, or any interest in this Lease Agreement, nor sublet the Leased 

Premises, or any part of the Leased Premises.  Lessee shall also not permit the 
Leased Premises, or any part of the Leased Premises, to be occupied or possessed 
by any other person or persons other than Lessee's agents and employees.  Any 
such assignment or subletting shall be cause for termination of the Lease 
Agreement. 



 
 
 2 

 
 

 
10. WATER RIGHTS.  Lessee shall take no action, nor alter or improve any 
portion of the Leased Premises in a manner which would affect the source, flow or 

outlet of any surface water on said Leased Premises.  Lessee shall not affect or 
divert in any way the surface water now located or to be located on the Leased 
Premises without the express written permission of Lessor. 

 
11. GOVERNING LAW.  It is agreed that this Lease Agreement shall be 
governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. 

 
12. WAIVERS.  Waiver by Lessor of any breach of any covenant or duty of 
Lessee under this Lease Agreement is not a waiver of a breach or of any other 

covenant or duty of Lessee, or of any subsequent breach of the same covenant or 
duty. 
 

13. EFFECT OF PARTIAL INVALIDITY.  Invalidity of any provision of this Lease 
Agreement will not and shall not be deemed to affect the validity of any other 
provision.  In the event that any provision of this Lease Agreement is held to be 

invalid, the parties agree that the remaining provisions shall be deemed to be in 
full force and effect as if they had been executed by both parties subsequent to 

the expungement of the invalid provision. 
 
14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Lease Agreement shall constitute the entire 

agreement between the parties.  Any prior understanding or representation of any 
kind preceding the date of this Lease Agreement shall not be binding upon either 
party except to the extent incorporated in this Lease Agreement. 

 
17. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT.  Any modification of this Lease 
Agreement or additional obligation assumed by either party in connection with 
this Agreement shall be binding only if evidenced in a writing signed by each 

party or an authorized representative of each party. 
 
18. HEADINGS.  The titles to the paragraphs of this Lease Agreement are solely 

for the convenience of the parties and shall not be used to explain, modify, 
simplify, or aid in the interpretation of the provisions of this Lease Agreement. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 3 

 
 

 
 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party to this Lease Agreement has caused it to be 
executed on the date indicated below. 

 
LESSOR: 
      RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 
 

 
Dated:                         By:_____________________________ 
 

      Its:______________________________ 
 
 

 
LESSEE: 
 

 
Dated:                          ______________________________     

       Jacqueline Zammert 
        
 

 
Dated:                          ______________________________     
       Anthony Zammert 

        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 4 

 
“Exhibit B” 

 
 
 
 

   *Payment 
Due (Year)     Acres    per/acre ($)   *Payment 

 

2015    28.7     $25.25               $724.67 
 
2016    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 

 
2017    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 
 

2018    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 
 
2019    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 

 
2020    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 
 

2021    28.7     $25.25            $724.67 
 

2022    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 
 
2023    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 

 
2024    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 
 

2025    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 
 
2026    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 
 

2027    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 
 
2028    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 

 
2029    28.7     $25.25     $724.67 

 
* Payment per/acres($) and Payment is based on contracts signed prior to agreement.  Any additional contracts agreed to 

after agreement date may result in a change of payment per/acre($).  
 
                            














	January 11, 2024
	December 28, 2023 Minutes
	Financial Report 1-10-2024
	Final Advisory Committee list
	2023 Board Committees
	Conflict of Interest Policy
	MN Campaign Finance Board
	Minnesota Watersheds Dues
	Clearwater River Watershed WBIF Supplemental Funds
	Red Lake River_WBIF supplemental funds request form
	50G-Thibert Dam Change Order 1
	129 AX-Fladeland Ring Dike Cost Breakdown
	129 AY-Beich Ring Dike Cost Breakdown
	Euclid East Imp_Zammert Rental Lease Agreement 2014_2024
	Permit #23-028 Extension
	Permits



